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AGENDA MEMO

12/16/2014 Agenda
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Robbie Corder, City Manager

SUBJECT: Presentation by Ken Ballard, Ballard King and Associates, Ltd., of
Feasibility Study to Assess the Viability of Developing Shared Indoor
Pool/Aquatic Facility

BACKGROUND:

At the August 19, 2014 City Council meeting, Ballard King and Associates, Ltd., was
awarded a contract to conduct a feasibility study to assess the viability of developing a
shared indoor pool/aquatic facility. Ken Ballard will present his findings and submit his
final report.
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